UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
GEIERAL

A/AC.182/SR. LT
20 February 1001

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SPECIAL COMMITTEE OIT THE CHARTER OF TIE UNITCD MATIONS AND ON
THE STRENGTHENIIG OF THE ROLE OF THT ORGANMIZATION

1981 session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THT LT7th IMEETIFC
Held at Headouarters, New Yorl,

on Vednesday, 18 February 1981, at 10.30 a.m.

Temporary Chairman: IMr. SUY (Under—Secretary—General,
the Legal Counsel)

CONTENTS

Election of officers

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the worling languages. They should
be set forth in a memorandum and also incornorated in a cony of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official
Records Lditing Section, Departrent of Conference Services, room A-~3550,

866 United Mations Plaza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be

consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the
session.

81-55165 ' IO



A/AC.182/SR. LT
English
Papge 2

The meeting was called to order at 11.30 a.m.

ELL:CTION OF OFFICERS (continued)

1, Mr. FSCUDERO (Ecuador), speaking on behalf of the Latin American Group,
nominated Mr. Gonzdlez-Galvez (lMexico) for the office of Chairman and suggested
that he should be elected by acclamation.

2. lir. GUNEY (Turkey), speaking on behalf of the Group of Vestern Furonean and
other States, requested that more time should be allowed for consultations between
the regional groups so that an acceptable solution could be found to the guestion
of the composition of the Bureau.

3. Mr. ELARABY (Egypt), sneaking on behalf of the African Group, whole-heartedly
supported the candidacy of Fr. Gonzalez-Galvez. His delegation failed to see why
more time should be needed for consultations and wished to place on record its
belief that no more time should be wasted on the subject.

4,  Mr. CHATURVEDI (India) supported the candidacy of Mr. Gonzdlez-Gilvez.

5 Mr. OLSZOWKA (Poland), speaking on behalf of the Eastern Furopean Group, said
he fully agreed with the representative of Egypt that time should not be wasted
on procedural matters. However in view of the complexity of the situation, he
agreed with the representative of Turkey that further consultations were necessary.

6. lir. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) suggested that representatives of
the regional groups should meet privatelv to discuss the matter further. The
WVestern Iuropean and other States were prepared to wor!s out an arrangement on
which a consensus could be reached, since consensus was the onlv rationnal way for
the Committee to proceed.

7. Mr. KOTEVSKI (Yugoslavia) said that, althoush Yugoslavia was geographically
part of the Eastern Euronean Group, it did not share the views expressed by the
representative of Poland and it supported the candidacy of lMr. Gonzélez~-Galvez.

8. 1Mr. CHEBELEU (Romania) said that he must regretfully dissociate his
delegation from the position taken by the Fastern European Grouvp. IHis delegation
had stated during consultations that it whole-heartedly supported the candidacy
of Mr. Conzélez-Galvez because it firmly believed that the office of Chairman
should rotate among the geographical regions.

9. fr. BUENO (Brazil) said that his delegation also believed in the principle
of rotation and whole-heartedly supported the nomination of Mr. Gonzélez-Galvez.
He endorsed the comments made by the representative of Egynt and urged the
Committee to expedite its work. Since there appeared to be only one candidate,
the Committee could elect its Chairmen end then hold consultations regearding the

other officers.



A/AC.182/SR. 47
English
Page 3

10. The TEMPORARY CHAIRVIAN noted that a rather strange situation had arisen:
although the Committee normally tool: decisions by consensus, and although a majority
of members of the Committee were in favour of the sole candidate, at least two
regional grouns had been unable to talle a finel decision wvhich would perrit a
consensus to be reached. He asked whether the two grouns considered that it would

be possible for them to come to a decision in the near future.

11. 1ir. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) nointed out that it had been
suggested that consultations should be held amons representatives of the resional
groups. He found it hard to believe that anyone would wish to start the session
by refusing to hold such consultations. Accordingly, the Committee should proceed
with such consultations forthwith.

12. Mr. CHEBELEU (Romania) said that he had no objection to consultations between
regional groups, provided that they were open to all interested delegations.

13. lr. CORTI (Argentina) said that his delegation was not normally in favour of
refusing requests for consultations. However, consultations had been under wvay
since the previous day and the Latin American Grouvp had not yet been cornsulted.
There seemed little point in agreeing to consultations unless they would in fact
take place, particularly since members of the two groups concerned were also in
favour of the Mexican candidate. He urged the Cormmittee to elect its Chairman and
then proceed with consultations on the remainins officers.

14. The TEMPORARY CIIATRMAN suggested that, althoush no delegation hed formally
oprosed the request for consultations between representatives of the regional
groups, it might nevertheless be advisable to suspend the meetinz briefly.

15. It was so decided.

The meeting was suspended at noon and resumed at 1.15 p.m.

16. The TEMPORARY CHATRMAN suggested thet, since informal negotiations were still
under vay. the Committee should adjourn and meet arain in the afternoon.

17. It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m.





